

RWNA Agenda – July 23, 2018

1. Administrative (Cassie)

- a. Approve agenda (or add items)
- b. Approve last meeting minutes (then post on website)
- c. Seeking volunteers for traffic committee and other tasks
Action Item: draft agenda for a traffic committee
- d. Cassie's meeting with Annie
- e. Treasurer's report
- f. Fall meeting to include election
 - Schedule, positions, update roles & responsibilities, re-state mission statement with focus on convincing potential members that RWNA can be an effective organization.

2. Communications (Deb)

- a. **Action item: Deb/Cassie will be looking for help on updating the website.**
- b. Responses to questions
 - Susan Reyes on LID process
 - Mr. Douglas on COB petition and campaign
- c. Respond to YIMB and Source?
 - Viability of mixed use, right-size parking, "supply induced traffic"

3. Land Use

- a. Active Applications Status (Terry)
 - Carwash at Shell station (July 30th)

- West Hills 12-lot subdivision
- Parking variance on proposed Franklin Avenue Hotel
- RWNA position on Evergreen's large apartment project next to the Pavilion
- Bend Development Code Amendments at Planning Commission (Aug 13th)
- Others?

b. Bend Neighborhood Coalition - Public Notification Committee (Mike / Harry)

c. Map Adjustment Project

Action item: We need to determine if getting transition buffers between MU and single-family neighborhoods is a battle that can be won.

Action item: We need to write Colin to; a) thank him and Pauline for the work session and b) recommend that a draft of the notice letter be sent to us for comment.

4. Transportation

a. City Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) and CTAC Funding Group update (Mike)-

- i. State requirements
- ii. Schedule overview
- iii. Re-cap July 19th meeting
- iv. Funding meetings (June 7th and July 24th)
- v. Why should we care about the Transportation System Plan

b. Curb painting (David Abbas and Janet Hruby will be present to speak on the Columbia Street new painting scheme)

c. Parking: Restaurant parking study underway

d. Biking: Neighborhood Greenway Planning meeting update

e. Council Safety initiative (June 6 Workshop Powerpoint presentation)

5. NLA Update

a. NLA is official on July 18th NLA

- b. Next steps
 - Approve nominees
 - Write Bylaws
 - Vote on leadership positions
 - Establish strategies
 - Establish subcommittees

- c. Possible first issues
 - Public notification
 - Transportation Safety

6. Planning Commission, City Council, and Parks & Recreation Updates?

7. Other Business

- a. Crow's Feet Noise